October 17, 2006

Dear Panelist:
This letter concerns the following topics:

Special Westlaw Offer for 18B Panelists
(Note: Time Sensitive)

Use of Experts
Clothes for Defendants
Service of Demands for Supporting Depositions

Additions to Experts’ Panel

SPECIAL WESTLAW OFFER FOR 18B PANELISTS

After seven months of dealing with personnel from Lexis/Nexis, trying
unsuccessfully to get a better deal for 18B Panelists, | finally told their representatives to
forget it.

After one day of dealing with personnel from Westlaw, | received an offer for
discounts of up to 40% on their books and online services for new customers. THIS
OFFER IS ONLY FOR 18B PANELISTS AND IS ONLY VALID THROUGH
NOVEMBER 30, 2006. | have included particulars of the offer at the end of this letter,
including contact information for Scott McAndrews, the West Group representative. If
this offer is of interest to you, you should communicate directly with Scott, before
November 30™. If you have any problems, call me.



USE OF EXPERTS

It is impermissible to use an expert who is not on the 18B Experts’ Panel. If you
need an expert and cannot find one on the Experts’ Panel, call me to discuss the matter.
Do not retain an outside expert on your own. If you do, any voucher submitted by such
outside expert will be returned to you.

CLOTHES FOR DEFENDANTS

In the event that your client is going to trial and does not have civilian clothes, do
not go out and buy clothes. The Legal Aid Society has clothes for such situations and
they have always been generous in working with us.

SERVICE OF DEMANDS FOR SUPPORTING DEPOSITIONS

When serving a Demand for a Supporting Deposition pursuant to C.P.L. § 100.25,
you should serve it on the Court and not the District Attorney’s office.

ADDITIONS TO EXPERTS’ PANEL
Please note the following additions to our Experts’ Panel
Spanish Interpreters

Miriam Hernandez
210-03 43" Avenue Apt 2C
Bayside, N.Y. 11361
917.640.4434

Jose M. Salas
262 Feller Drive
Central Islip, NY 11722
516.572.2358
Cell 631.860.3801



Investigators

Raymond Bieselin
Blue Steel Investigations and Protection Agency
1856 Hempstead Turnpike
East Meadow, N.Y. 11554
516.369.2917

Joseph Saglimbene
1856 Hempstead Tpke.
East Meadow, N.Y. 11554
516.222.6402

Michael Grennan
C/O MGM Investigations
P.O. Box 492
Miller Place, NY 11764
631.791.4033

Thank you for your continued efforts on behalf of the Panel.

Very truly yours,

Patrick L. McCloskey



